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Oelker, Linn Bellar
From: Loucks, Julianna _
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 12:14 PM
To: Waters, Phoenix
Subject: Re: Storage Expansion - FSS Details

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

For that scenario, scheduling the storage complex as your receipt would be firm secondary out of path to your delivery
points.

Business Use

From: Waters, Phoenix

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 11:07:09 AM
To: Loucks, Julianna

Subject: EXT: RE: Storage Expansion - FSS Details

EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.

This e-mail originated from outside Boardwalk Pipelines. Do not respond, click on links, or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender or know the content is safe. If this email looks suspicious, report it to the Service Desk.

One quick one as Matt and | chatted after the call- What does it look like if we flowed from storage on the FT from Z3 we

hope to win in the open season? Is that possible or do we just have to assume it’s out of path and IT for that small leg of
the pipe from Slaughters to Harrison?

Business Use

From: Loucks, Juliann [
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 10:48 AM
 sybert, Matthe [

To: Waters, Phoenix
Cc: Backstrom, Charles Buzz
Subject: Storage Expansion - FSS Details

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

I've attached the slide with FSS details we discussed today. Reach out if you come up with additional questions.

Julianna Loucks
Marketing & Business Development

Texas Gas Transmission, LLC
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The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.





